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MEMORANDUM

To: Whom It May Concern
Date: December 3, 2014
Subject: Alley Vacations abutting 92 and 102 Erskine and 87 and 111 Watson

From: Jim Marusich, Head Real Estate Development, City of Detroit

I, Jim Marusich, Head of Real Estate Development for the City of Detroit and manager of the associated
parcels (92 and 102 Erskine and 87 and 111 Watson) abutting the alleys which are requesting vacancy;

support andappreveof the alley vacations.
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The alleys, which are requested for vacancy, include the 16’ alley accessed from Erskine running
north/south and the 18’ alley accessed from John R running east/west.
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